

PARS L.L.C.

Phone 719-622-6126 Fax 303-621-2113 e-mail--gmaul@skybeam.com
12796 County Road 118, Kiowa, CO 80117

QUALIFICATIONS OF

GARY W. MAUL

Over 35 years experience in the LP gas industry supplying and servicing commercial, domestic, and farm markets. Background includes management, service and delivery as well as LP Gas processing. Mr. Maul is an NPGA Certified Employee Training Program test proctor, a qualified skills evaluator and has conducted training on GASCheck, leak test, OSHA and DOT initial training, CETP basic principles & practices, CETP propane delivery, and dispenser operation. Mr. Maul has written company safety and procedure manuals, organized and conducted company safety and operation meetings, and performed due diligence on proposed LP gas company acquisitions.

CERTIFICATIONS

NPGA, CETP 6.0, Appliance Installation, 2009
DOT Haz-Mat Transportation, 49 CFR 172,704 (1-4), 2009
NPGA, CETP 2.1, Propane Delivery Operations, 2006
NPGA, CETP 2.0, Propane Delivery Operations, 2006
NPGA, CETP 1.0, Basic Principles and Practices, 2006
SPG, Basic Electricity and Appliance Service, 1994
NPGA, Gas Appliance System Check, (GASCheck), 1988
SPG, LPI, Basic Service and Delivery, 1987
NPGA, LP Gas Liquid Transfer Systems, 1987
NPGA, LP Gas Liquid and Vapor Distribution, 1987
NPGA, LP Gas Tank, Cylinders and Equipment, 1987
NPGA, LP Gas Transportation and Delivery, 1987
NPGA, LP Gas Operations and Safety, 1987

EDUCATION, CLASSES, SEMINARS, OTHER TRAINING

Introduction to Evidence, IAAI, CFI Trainer.net, 2009
Fire and Explosion Investigation: Utilizing NFPA 1033 and 921, IAAI, CFI Trainer.net, 2009
The Scientific Method for Fire and Explosion Investigation, IAAI, CFI Trainer.net, 2008
Propane Emergencies, NPGA, 2007
Installation of Poly Pipe, Uponor & Con-Stab Fittings, Fairbank, 2006
Hazwopper (Emergency Response) Training, First responder operations level, 29 CFR 1910.120, 1991
Associate of Applied Science, Business Administration, Northeastern Junior College, 1972
Diploma, Kiowa High School, 1970

EXPERIENCE

2009-Present	Independent LP Gas Consultant and Expert Witness
2007-2009	Independent Consultant/Expert and part time employee of Henderson Propane
2004-2007	Independent Consultant/Expert and Manager of Liberty Propane
2001-2004	Independent LP Gas Consultant and Expert Witness
2000-2001	Region Manager, Rocky Mountain Propane
1998-2000	General Manager, Tri-Valley Gas Company
1997-1998	Credit Manager, Tri-Valley Gas Company
1996-1997	Serviceman, Tri-Valley Gas Company
1985-1996	District Manager, Suburban Propane
1984-1985	Driver-Serviceman, VanGas/Suburban Propane
1983-1984	Gas Plant Operator, Gulf Energy and Development
1973-1983	Driver-Serviceman, Glaser Gas and Equipment